
 
DUDLEY BOARD OF ASSESSORS 71 WEST MAIN STREET, DUDLEY, MA 01571 

DATE: May 10, 2024 
 
TO:         ASSESSORS 
 
FROM:         LISA L. BERG, PRINCIPAL ASSESSOR 
 
RE :                May 10, 2024 MEETING AGENDA 
 
WHERE:       ROOM 321A, 8:00 A.M. 
 
 

1. This meeting is being recorded. 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3. Vote to approve the regular meeting minutes from April 12, 2024.  
 

4. Vote to approve the executive board meeting minutes from April 12, 2024. 
 

5. Sign various vouchers. 
   

6. Old Business:  
 The first “Ask the Assessor” article was submitted last week and should appear in this 

week’s edition of the Webster Times.   It was an explanation of cyclical inspections.
            

7. New Business: 
Cyclical inspections are just about completed.  They should be done by next week.   
 

8. Vote to hold the next meeting on June 14, 2024.   
 

9. Vote to adjourn the public meeting. 
 

10. Vote to convene into Executive Session under M.G.L. Chapter 30A § 21(a)(7), to 
comply with, or act under the authority of, any general or special law or federal grant-in-
aid requirement:  discussion of applications for tax abatement(s) and/or exemption(s), 
including any necessary votes pursuant to G.L. c. 59 § 60 and/or G.L. c. 214, § 1B (as 
applicable).  

 
Not to re-convene into regular session.  Roll Call Vote 


